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Dear Ms Ballango,
Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835)
Revision of Strategies, Plans and Programs, Condition A55

| refer to the revised Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) and relevant management
sub-plans submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition A55 for the Sydney Football
Stadium Redevelopment (SSD 9835).

I note that the CEMP and relevant management sub-plans have been revised following approval of
modification 6 (not 7 as mentioned in the submission letter) to the project development consent.

| also note that the relevant management sub-plans include:

¢ Construction waste management sub-plan, Rev C dated 2 November 2021, condition B24
Construction soil & water management sub-plan, Rev E dated 2 November 2011, condition B25
Construction air quality management sub-plan, Rev E dated 2 November 2021, condition B26
Biodiversity management sub-plan, Rev C dated 2 November 2011, condition B27; and
Aboriginal cultural heritage management plan, Rev D dated 2 November 2011, condition B41

The CEMP and relevant management sub-plans were previously approved by the Certifying Authority
under condition B23 of the consent, |, therefore, acknowledge receipt of the revised CEMP, Rev C dated
1 November 2021, and relevant management sub-plans for our information under condition AS5 of SSD
9835.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter, please contact Shiraz Ahmed on 9274 6534.

Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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